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TO:   Fort Wayne Senate 

 

FROM:    Educational Policy Committee 

       

DATE:    September 12, 2011 

 

SUBJ:    Amendment to Senate Document SD 08-6  

   (Academic Calendar 2011-2012) 

 

DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation 

 

 

Whereas, the Academic Calendar for 2011-2012 needs to be amended due to changes in the dates 

of the Christmas Holiday, Presidents’ Designated Holiday and Observance of New Year’s 

Day; therefore, 

 

Resolved, That Senate Document SD 08-6, Academic Calendar for 2011-2012, be amended as 

follows: 

 

 

 

Winter Inter-Session, 2011-2012: 
 

Current: 

Thurs.-Friday, 22-23 December   Classes Suspended (Christmas Holiday) 

Monday, 26 December    Classes Resume 

Thursday, 29 December    Classes Suspended (Presidents’ Designated Holiday) 

Friday, 30 December    Classes Suspended (Observance of New Year’s Day)  

Monday, 2 January    Classes Resume 
 

 

 

Proposed: 

Friday and Monday, 23 and 26 December  Classes Suspended (Christmas Holiday)    

Tuesday, 27 December    Classes Resume 

Friday, 30 December    Classes Suspended (Presidents’ Designated Holiday) 

Monday, 2 January    Classes Suspended (New Year’s Day Observed) 

Tuesday, 3 January    Classes Resume 

 

 

 
Note: This document resulted from e-mail exchanges between the Registrar, Calendar Subcommittee, and Educational Policy 

Committee. It affects Winter Inter-Session only. 


